Minutes from Moody PTSA Meeting 03.04.20

Attendees: Penny Moss (President), Kristen Vithoulkas (Treasurer), Andrea Bush (Secretary), Denise Doss (Principal), Suchita Suryawanshi (Reflection), Eliza Cram (PTSA Teacher rep), Kim Imajo (Raider Fund/Retail Promotions), Meg Foster, Kathy Josifak

6:34 called to order

Minutes - motion to adopt minute from last meeting. Denise Doss made motion, Kristen Vithoulkas second.

Agenda - motion to approved tonight's agenda made by Kim Imajo, Second by Eliza Cram

Treasurer's Report: Kristen shared that we are currently \$2,100 under budget for fundraising. We need to either fundraise more or review expenses. Based on teachers who joined PTA, Club Support, and the Arts Enrichment fund not being used, this should offset the deficit. It is possible we might receive more corporate donations. We are also expecting corporate matching donations checks to be received

Raider fund/retail promotions: Kim shared we warned \$50 from Carytown Burgers & Fries spirit night. Our next spirit night is at Mod Pizza 3/18 off Nuckols Rd. We need to have 20 rsvps (have 10 already) for the fundraiser to happen. The fundraiser will be all day 10:30am-930pm. We received \$66.53 from Amazon Smile. So far this year received \$696 through Kroger, spirit nights, & AmazonSmile. Publix sends their check at the end of the school year). Our last spirit night will be at the Chipotle on Staples Mill on 4/21 from 4-8pm

Principals report: Denise shared writing tests and SOL schedules (4 days of testing instead of 8) in May, a new change this year, there will be exams scheduled for foreign languages take final exam, if you pass your sol test that does not exempt you from your exams as in previous years, the preliminary information shows the students did well on the February Writing assessments. The last of the water fill stations will be installed shortly. 8th grade graduation will be held on 6/8 at Glen Allen High School with 2 tickets per family

Presidents report: Penny shared we held our general membership meeting on 2/24 (tied in with math 24 tournament). The spring dance is being planned for 3/27 7-9pm with an 80s theme (flashback friday). 8th grade dance - planning is going well, Save the Date went out, will be seeking parent donations. Talent show 4/24 (not PTSA sponsored event). Hospitality monthly snacks are going well, teachers are really enjoying it. Reflections ceremony held, Moody received a trophy for highest participation in Henrico County; two students moved to regional level. We are actively seeking a board members for next year: Kristen Vithoulkas will come back as Treasurer, Suchita Suryawanshi will continue with Reflections, Kim Imajo will continue with Raider Fund and Retail Promotions, Kathy Josifak will be VP of Memberships and Volunteers, Sowmiya Gomatam will continue as VP of Communications, Meg Foster will be the Hospitality Chair and we do have a volunteer for VP of Programs. We are still in need of the following roles to have a PTSA next year, President and Secretary. We are also in need of a Dance Chair and Spirit Wear Chair.

Meeting adjourned at 7:26pm

Minutes submitted by Andrea Bush